Langley Meadows Community School Parent Advisory Council February General Meeting

- 1. Call to order: 9:06am
- 2. Acknowledgements and Quorum established
 - In Attendance: (*Executive Members*) Kim Olynyk, Chelsea Nestman, Jenifer Hillary, Kara Powell, Marnie Spry, Meg Fildes, Megan Streu, Paula Boyechko Vega, Robin Kungle, Randi MacDougall (*General Members*) Jordan Isaacs (*Guests*) Principal Beth Cairnie
- 3. Kara Powell motioned to accept agenda, Second Paula Boyechko Vega, Motion Passed
- 4. Paula Boyechko Vega motioned to accept January minutes, Second Meg Fildes, Motion Passed
- 5. Reports:
 - A. Principal's Report (Beth Cairnie)
 - Upcoming Events: Feb. 11- Pro D Day, Feb.14- Valentines Day, Feb.17- Storybook Character Day, Feb. 18- Design and Assessment Day, Feb. 21- Family Day, Feb. 22-25 Respect and Diversity Week.
 - Pro D Days Current Work At Staff Meetings: Action Plan for Learning, Literacy Team, Anti-Racism Book Club, Early Learning, Response to Intervention Team (RIT) addresses the needs of students that may be falling behind.
 - Respect and Diversity Week Activities: Daily short videos featuring songs written and recorded by grade 2 & 3 Classes (songs follow the theme of 'Together at Meadows', Daily themed learning activities, Feb. 23- Respect and Diversity T shirt day
 - Review of the 6 Major Emergency Procedures
 - **Lockdown** (is used in response to a danger inside the building) Interior doors are locked, Security shutters down, all activity inside the building stops.
 - Hold and Secure (Used in response to a danger outside the building) Exterior doors are locked, security shutters are down, normal activity continues inside the building
 - Evacuation (used when an Environmental danger inside makes the building unsafe) All Students and Personnel Exits the building, Controlled Release to caregivers.
 - **Shelter In Place** (used when there is an Environmental danger outside the building) Students stay inside the building, controlled release to caregivers
 - Room Clear (used for localized hazards or medical emergencies) Students are relocated to another area of the building.
 - Drop, Cover and Hold (used during earthquakes) Students take shelter under desks and remain until shaking has stopped for a full 60 seconds. Students then exit the building, controlled release to caregivers.
 - 3rd water bottle filling station is being installed
 - B. Treasure's Report (Robin Kungle)
 - No significant changes, Still waiting for a few expenses to be taken from account
 - C. DPAC Report (Megan Streu)

- New superintendent, Mel Gill, was welcomed
- DPAC's Vice President 1, Secretary, Member at Large roles will be up for reelection at this year's AGM meeting in May.
- Motion was presented by a member on the Asset committee (established during previous school year) to spend up to \$10,164.00 to purchase 3, 20'X20', Tents to be shared between the schools on SD35.

Motion was discussed and voted- (*Passed*) with 6 votes for, 3 votes against, 1 abstain. LMCA PAC's yes vote will be carried forward and entered at next DPAC Meeting on Feb. 17.

D. LMCA (Chelsea Nestman)

 Breakfast Club is every morning before school 8:15am-8:40am, breakfast club is still looking for volunteers, donations are also accepted at

www.schooldistrictfoundation.com

- Walking Group is 9am-10am every Tuesday & Friday
- Yoga is 6:30-7:30pm on Monday evenings in the multipurpose room, \$5 drop in fee

6. Fundraising:

- **A. Funlunch** (Marnie Spry)
 - Postponed due to covid restrictions, will continue as soon as we are able.
- B. Easter Purdy's (Paula Boyechko Vega)
 - Look For link to catalogue next week
- 7. Committee Reports:
 - A. Playground Updates (Kim Olynyk, Paula Boyechko Vega)
 - Met with 2 companies so far
 - Goal is to come up with 3-4 options with quotes by next months meeting
- 8. Old Business

A. Kindergarten Orientation (Kim Olynyk)

 Decided not to go ahead with T-shirts, still considering wristbands, Idea for \$5 off spirit wear coupons discussed

B. Respect and Diversity Week (Kim Olynyk)

- 'Together at Meadows' T-shirts have too few orders and may be canceled
- Decoration Ideas discussed.
- 9. New Business:
 - A. Teacher Appreciation Day (Chelsea Nestman)
 - Planned for Feb. 24th, After school, cheering squad and student created art discussed.
- 10. Next Meeting Date: Friday, March 4th @ 9:10am on Zoom
- 11. Meeting Adjourned at 11:07am